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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 PURCHASING DIVISION  
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 
                   Phone: 316 660-7258    Fax: 316 383-7055 
                        
          http://sedgwickCounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
#16-0079 

NUTRITION AND COMMISSARY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
ADDENDUM #1 

September 28, 2016 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. 
Here are some clarifications regarding the proposal for Nutrition and Commissary Management 
Services, for various Sedgwick County departments. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are 
italicized. 
 

1. Please provide the monthly Average Daily Population per month over the last year for the Adult 
Detention Facility and Work Release facilities.  
Please see attachment A. 

Attachment A.pdf

 
2. Is the banking information for inmates in both facilities stored in the same database? 

Yes  
3.  Is the facility tobacco free? 

Yes  
4. Is it required that the awarded vendor’s service center be able to provide next day service to 

Sedgwick County? 
No 

5. Is the County interested in a vendor’s backup plan for processing orders in the event their service 
center is rendered inoperable?  

       Yes 
6. Are there any restrictions regarding the workforce used by the vendor to bag the orders placed 

by Sedgwick County inmates (i.e., convicted felons, etc.)? 
No inmate labor at this time and all employees must pass a background check.  

7. Please confirm that the pricing submitted with the proposal is not to include the following: A) 
commission to the County and B) sales tax.   
No tax will be included. 

  

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp�
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8. Please provide the gross sales, less phone time or tax (net of), if applicable, over each of the last 
six (6) full Commissary months. 
This information is not available.  

9. Please provide the usages over the last full month of all Commissary items: 
This information is not available. 

10. How many orders per month, over the last six (6) months, have been placed through the 
Commissary? 

      This information is not available.  
11. The spending limit is listed as $70 per week ($50 from Commissary and $20 from hot cart).  Does 

the package program limit get deducted from the $50 or $70? 
Please refer to page 28 section C number 7. 

12. Please provide the current Commissary list with pricing from the existing vendor: 
Please see Attachment 

Commissary List.pdf

 
13. Do prices include tax on the Commissary order form? 

Yes  
14. Will the vendor be allowed to place their equipment on the County’s network? 

No 
15. Will the vendor have to provide their own internet service? 

Yes 
16. Is there Cat5/6 cable currently installed in each of the housing units that are to have a kiosk 

installed? If no, who is responsible for the cost to have the cabling installed and how many kiosk 
locations would need to have cable installed? 
Yes 

17. Will the County secure the kiosks to the wall or will this be the vendor’s responsibility? 
Vendor  

18. Are any of the housing kiosks required to be floor mounted? If so, how many? 
None 

19. The RFP stated that up to (7) seven cash receiving machines are to be provided – How many of 
these devices are being provided by the current provider? Is this for cash receiving cash from 
BOTH visitors (lobby kiosk) and inmates (booking\intake kiosks), or just visitors?   
Seven 

20. Is this for cash receiving cash from BOTH visitors (lobby kiosk) and inmates (booking/intake 
kiosks), or just visitors?   
Both Inmates and Visitors. 3 for Visitors and 3 for Inmates. One in the Booking Area that must accept 
cash and coins.  

21. Who is responsible for removing the cash from the lobby kiosk? 
Vendor  

22. Who is responsible for removing the cash from the booking/intake kiosk (if applicable)? 
Vendor 

23. Sedgwick County is also interested in making certain magazines and religious texts available 
through the Commissary. The first text is given for free to the inmate; however any additional 
texts may be purchased through the inmates Commissary account. How does the Vendor propose 
accomplishing this? 
The vendor supplying a response to the County must figure out a way to accomplish this and submit an 
appropriate response in their proposal. Appendix F is the current list of religious texts that are 
distributed throughout the facility. 
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24. Will the vendor be required to sell phone cards through Commissary? 
No. The proposal has no phone cards listed. 

25. Will the vendor be required to interface with the current phone provider to facilitate the sale of 
phone time/calls? 
No 

26. Would the County consider making the hot cart sales part of the food service and not the 
Commissary service? 
This is a proposal. Please refer to page 3 Item 5. The County is seeking a solution. Any ideas or 
solutions would be considered. 

27. How many indigent store packages were distributed to indigent inmates in the past 12 months? 
An average of 1200.This is an estimate.  

28. E./3. States that the indigent store packages are to be provided at no cost to the County or the 
inmate, however later is this same section (the 2nd #1) it states that the vendor is to provide in 
their proposal the delivered cost of each item in the package and the entire cost of the package. Is 
it necessary to include the cost of the kit, if neither the County nor the inmate will be charged for 
the kit? 
Yes  

29. A request is made in the actual section pertaining to starter kits (section J.) that sample of these 
kits be provided with the proposal.  
Vendor shall deliver with their proposal (6) six starter kits packaged in the manner they will be        
provided to inmates.  

30. Section J. States to provide the delivered cost of each item in the starter kit, but at no cost to 
Sedgwick County. Are inmates charged for these kits? Is it necessary to include the cost of the kit if 
neither the County or the inmate will be charged?  
The inmates are not charged for these kits. The vendor is responsible for all pricing submitted in their 
Proposal.  

31. How many starter kits were distributed to inmates in the past 12 months?  
An average of 4,800. This is an estimate.  

32. If the current vendor were to retain the contract, would they be required to replace the current 
COBRA system as well? 
No 

33. Based on the topic addressed in question #35, is it safe to assume the facility currently issues an 
ID badge or wristband containing a barcode to the inmates during the booking process?   
Yes 

34. Is the barcode the number equal to the inmate’s account number in the inmate banking system? 
An ID wristband is used.  

35. Can you provide the quantity of clothing items (underwear, t-shirt and socks) that were 
distributed to indigent inmates in the past 12 months? 
T-Shirts: 10 Medium. 15 Large, 30 XL, 15 2XL, 10 3XL. Boxers: 5 Small, 15 Medium, 25 Large, 20 XL, 
10 2XL, 2 3XL. Panties: 1 Medium. 1 Large, 1 XL. B ras: 1 34, 1 38 and 1 42. 80 Pairs of ankle socks.  
This is an estimate from January 2016 through September 7, 2016. 
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36. Will the County please provide a copy of the current contract along with any addenda and 

proposals that are a part of the contract? 

146_LegalContract.pd
f           

Premier Food Service 
Amendment - Sheriff 1 

37. Will the County please provide a copy of the last 3 months of invoices for food and Commissary 
services?  

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13150.pdf

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13160.pdf

             

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13190.pdf

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13161.pdf

 

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13181.pdf

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13162.pdf

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13162.pdf

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13151.pdf

 

Invoices week of 9 9 
- 9 15 16.msg

SSHERIFF-KM160913
13170.pdf

Invoices for week of 
9 2 - 9 8 16.msg

Invoices week of 8 
19 - 8 25 16.msg

Invoices week of 8 5 
- 8 11 16.msg

 
 

 
38. Under Submittals on page 2, it states “submit one (1) original and five (5) electronic copies (USB 

Drive) of the entire document” Is the County looking for one (1) printed copy of the whole 
response, plus 5 electronic copies? Can all electronic copies be on the same USB Drive, or do they 
need to be on separate USB Drives? Do the entire RFP and any addenda need to be returned with 
the response? 
Please submit (1) one original and (5) five seperate USB Drives.  

39. Will the County please provide a copy of the current inmate menu? 
 

Commissary List.pdf

 
 

40. What were the total Commissary sales for 2015? Does this total amount include the chuck-wagon 
sales? 
$901,242.01. Chuck Wagon did not start until 2016.  

41. Does your current Commissary vendor offer online sales for family & friends to purchase for 
inmates in jail? 
Yes, the program is My Care Packages.  
 

42. Does the County pay for the Internet connection for the lobby kiosks ad inmate pod kiosks or is 
that the responsibility of the vendor to supply?   
The vendor is responsible for this expense.  
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43. What is the current delivery schedule for inmates to receive their Commissary? 
Once a week delivered on Saturday.  

44. Under the current contract page C-3, Appendix C, Section B.1.C., Third bullet point has been 
deleted.  Is there still the option for deleting this if appropriate seasoning used in preparation? 
This is currently found on page 9 of the RFP. Each meal upon serving shall contain appropriate 
seasoning in individual packets; including salt, pepper, sugar, etc. This is not optional.  

45. Does a Milk Substitute qualify for Dairy food group or does Fresh Milk need to be served? 
Please send us the nutritional information on the milk substitute and it will be considered on a case by 
case basis. It should meet the standards for milk highlighted above.  Also, if it will be served to the 
religious meals, it will need to be kosher certified. 

46. Does Imitation Cheese #3 qualify for Dairy food Group? 
Yes 

47. Ref. pg. 9, B #2; “Percentage can vary up to 5%.” Percentage of carbohydrates can vary 
significantly even while keeping fat and protein in line with 30 and 20%.  Would the County 
consider a 10% variance in % of calories from carbohydrates to allow for more variety in 
menu offerings? 
Yes, we would consider a 10% variance on carbohydrates; however the extra carbohydrates must not 
come from sugar(s) based carbohydrates. 

48. To confirm the Residential & Services Center is to be provide with a cold sack meal for lunch, 
will the work release require a sack lunch as well? 
Residential and Services Center will need sack lunches for the lunch meal.  Work Release will require 
regular trays, no sack lunches. 

49. Will the County please provide the number of Kosher and Halal Meals currently served? 
As of Friday, 09/08, we were serving 42 kosher meals and 21 halal meals. 

50. What is the current cost per meal? 
$1.274 

51. Can we get a copy of the current menu? 

Copy  Menu Cycle.pdf

 
52. What is the average facility population? 

1400-1500 inmate counts right now 1150 main facility, 276 out of County and 99 at work release. 
53. What is the number of indigent inmates? 

1092 
54. Please provide a current Commissary menu to include item sizes & pricing. 

Commissary List.pdf Commissary List.pdf

 
55. What was the revenue over the past 12 months? (Excluding phone sales). 

2016-SEDGWICK.pdf

 
56. Are the cash registers owned by the County and will those be available to the new vendor? 

No, they are not owned by the County and they will not be available.  
57. Can you please provide a full list of all kitchen equipment and notate if they are still under 

warranty and when the warranty expires?  
As stated in the RFP, page 19, Section X this information is not available. A list of the equipment 
available is in Appendix E. 
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58. Is milk required to be served? If so, how many times per week are you required to serve it?  
Yes, milk will be required at breakfast every day. However, we will consider a milk substitute. Please 
submit ingredient and nutrition information on it for consideration.  Also, if it is to be used with the 
religious meals, it will need to be kosher certified. 

59. Can you please confirm how many staff members are on each shift? 
1st shift: approximately 70 deputies between the main facility and Work Release. 2nd Shift approximately 
67 between the main facility and Work Release. 3rd shift: approximately 62 deputies between the main 
facility and Work Release. 

60. The RFP states the vendor must provide options for a barcode reader system for ADF. Can you 
please describe what the barcode reader will be used for at the ADF?  
The barcode reader would be used mainly for tracking (checking inmates in/out) of the different areas 
of the facility. Further implementation may include uses for Commissary delivery, linked to their 
accounts, etc. 

 
 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all 
supplementary materials and deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, November 1, 2016. 
Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final 
award.  
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL 
RESPONSE PAGE 

 
 

 
Kristen McGovern  
Senior Purchasing Agent 
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	Seven
	20. Is this for cash receiving cash from BOTH visitors (lobby kiosk) and inmates (booking/intake kiosks), or just visitors?
	Both Inmates and Visitors. 3 for Visitors and 3 for Inmates. One in the Booking Area that must accept cash and coins.
	21. Who is responsible for removing the cash from the lobby kiosk?
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SWANSON SERVICE CENTER
2500 W. 4TH Ave Unit 7
Denver, CO 80219
Phone: 303-534-5752
Fax: 303-534-5862


PERIOD
SERVICE CENTER


VENDOR #
PERIOD START


PERIOD END


TOTAL SALES NET NON Comm COMMISSIONABLE
From Thru SALES TAXES SALES SALES SALES


WEEK ONE 06/24/16 06/30/16 $17,455.57 $0.00 $17,455.57 $231.60 $17,223.97


WEEK TWO 07/01/16 07/07/16 $16,544.08 $0.00 $16,544.08 $238.54 $16,305.54


WEEK THREE 07/08/16 07/14/16 $17,803.35 $0.00 $17,803.35 $265.15 $17,538.20


WEEK FOUR 07/15/16 07/21/16 $16,939.33 $0.00 $16,939.33 $229.27 $16,710.06


WEEK FIVE 07/22/16 07/28/16 $16,307.77 $0.00 $16,307.77 $207.85 $16,099.92


$85,050.10 $0.00 $85,050.10 $1,172.41 $83,877.69


COMMISSION RATE 10.00%


TOTAL COMMISSION $8,387.77


LESS INDIGENT SALES $0.00


Commission Paid via ACH COMMISSION DUE $8,387.77


TOTAL SALES


Sedgwick County Jail, KS
2016


Sales & Commissions


10
DEN
5497


6/24/2016
7/28/2016


Week of the Period SALES







SWANSON SERVICE CENTER
2500 W. 4TH Ave Unit 7
Denver, CO 80219
Phone: 303-534-5752
Fax: 303-534-5862


PERIOD
SERVICE CENTER


VENDOR #
PERIOD START


PERIOD END


TOTAL SALES NET NON Comm COMMISSIONABLE
From Thru SALES TAXES SALES SALES SALES


WEEK ONE 06/24/16 06/30/16 $1,873.00 $0.00 $1,873.00 $0.00 $1,873.00


WEEK TWO 07/01/16 07/07/16 $2,917.62 $0.00 $2,917.62 $0.00 $2,917.62


WEEK THREE 07/08/16 07/14/16 $1,618.35 $0.00 $1,618.35 $0.00 $1,618.35


WEEK FOUR 07/15/16 07/21/16 $3,038.81 $0.00 $3,038.81 $0.00 $3,038.81


WEEK FIVE 07/22/16 07/28/16 $2,319.66 $0.00 $2,319.66 $0.00 $2,319.66


$11,767.44 $0.00 $11,767.44 $0.00 $11,767.44


COMMISSION RATE 10.00%


TOTAL COMMISSION $1,176.74


LESS INDIGENT SALES $0.00


Commission Paid via ACH COMMISSION DUE $1,176.74


TOTAL SALES


Sedgwick County Jail, KS CHUCKWAGON
2016


Sales & Commissions


10
DEN
5497


6/24/2016
7/28/2016


Week of the Period SALES







SWANSON SERVICE CENTER
1517 W.N. Carrier Parkway, Ste 120
Grand Prairie, TX 75050-1251
Phone: 469-567-0100
Fax: 972-522-2296


PERIOD
SERVICE CENTER


VENDOR #
PERIOD START


PERIOD END


TOTAL SALES NET COMMISSIONABLE
From Thru SALES TAXES SALES SALES


$4,112.62 $281.62 $3,831.00 $3,831.00


COMMISSION RATE 10.00%


TOTAL COMMISSION $383.10


TOTAL SALES


Sedgwick County Sheriff's Office
2016


Care Pack Sales & Commissions


10
DEN
5497


6/24/2016
7/28/2016


Week of the Period SALES





		2016-SEDGWICK.xlsx

		2016-SEDGWICK CW.xlsx

		2016-MCP_Sedgwick, KS.xlsx






ADP Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16


Detention 1118 1105 1119 1109 1132 1128 1114 1092


Work Release 113 118 124 124 105 114 117 110


Total 1231 1223 1243 1233 1237 1242 1231 1202


Commissay


85,422.60 99,771.91 







May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16


1121 1142 1126 1191


100 99 91 93


1221 1241 1217 1284


83,206.53 80,314.73 99,476.13 79,557.03 








1203 IRISH SPRING 1 Y Y Y N $1.30N


1206 DIAL ANTI-BACTERIAL 1 Y Y Y N $1.35N


1207 IVORY SOAP 1 Y Y Y N $0.95N


1263 PURE MOISTURIZING SOAP 1 Y Y Y N $1.65N


1301 SHAMPOO 1 Y Y Y N $1.30N


1306 DANDRUFF SHAMPOO 1 N Y Y N $1.35N


1309 CONDITIONER 1 Y Y Y N $1.30N


1401 LADY SPEED STICK 1 Y Y Y N $3.62N


1403 MENNEN SPEED STICK 1 Y Y Y N $3.87N


1405 GENERIC DEO STICK 1 Y Y Y N $1.60N


1410 ROLL ON DEODORANT 1 Y Y Y N $0.95N


1440 Sedgwick Indigent Pack 1 N Y N N $0.01N


1505 COLGATE TOOTHPASTE 2 Y Y Y N $1.15N


1508 TARTER CONTROLTOOTHPASTE 2 Y Y Y N $3.65N


1510 MOUTHWASH Y Y Y N $1.75N


1511 DENTURE ADHESIVE Y Y Y N $4.29N


1519 DENTURE CLEANSER Y Y Y N $1.61N


1527 Sensitive Toothpaste Y Y N N $4.99N


1533 SM HANDLE TOOTHBRUSH 1 Y Y Y N $0.40N


1546 FLOSS LOOPS Y Y Y N $3.20N


1601 BABY POWDER 1 Y Y Y N $1.88N


1609 LOTION 1 Y Y Y N $1.35N


1613 COCOA BUTTER LOTION 1 Y Y Y N $1.35N


1617 PETROLEUM JELLY 1 Y Y Y N $1.88N


1619 NOXZEMA Y Y Y N $2.75N


1661 NASAL SPRAY N Y Y N $3.65N


1682 TYLENOL 325mg (ONE TAB) 4 N Y Y N $0.35N


1685 ZANTAC 4 Y Y Y N $0.85N


1703 SHAVING CREAM TUBE Y Y Y N $3.00N


1704 DEPILATORY N Y Y N $5.55N


1709 RAZOR - TWIN BLADE Y Y Y N $0.25N


1710 COMB 5 Y Y Y N $0.15N


1714 AFRO PICK Y Y Y N $0.95N


1719 BRUSH W/OUT HANDLE Y Y Y N $2.10N


1802 CROWN ROYAL HAIR DRE Y Y Y N $3.95N


1804 HAIR GREASE Y Y Y N $3.95N


1808 POMADE Y Y Y N $2.25N


1823 SULFER 8 CONDITIONER N Y Y N $6.00N


1901 ACETAMINOPHEN NON ASPRIN 4 Y Y Y N $0.35N


1902 ASPRIN 4 Y Y Y N $0.35N


1906 VITAMINS 1 Y Y Y N $3.75N


1907 IBUPROFEN 4 Y Y Y N $0.35N


1911 COUGH DROPS 3 Y Y Y N $1.25N


1912 ANTACID TABS ROLL 8 CT 4 Y Y Y N $1.25N


Code Description Limit Active


Item Incar


Limit Limit


Spend Unit


Limit Tax


Sales Resident


Price


Special


Indigent


Site : 1 - SEDGWICK COUNTY DETENTION


SITE INVENTORY REPORT


SEDGWICK COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY


ST 072 OPR ryt


08/08/2016 17:11


Page 1 of 8







1918 ANTI-FUNGAL CREAM 2 Y Y Y N $3.00N


1920 Benzoyl Peroxide 2 Y Y Y N $4.50N


1924 Hydracortisone cream 2 Y Y Y N $4.50N


1925 EYE DROPS Y Y Y N $2.56N


1927 LIP BALM Y Y Y N $1.40N


1928 BLISTEX N Y Y N $2.35N


1930 LIP THERAPY Y Y Y N $2.25N


1934 FOOT POWDER 2 Y Y Y N $2.75N


1936 SALINE SOLUTION 1 Y Y Y N $6.00N


1938 SINUS DECONGESTANT 4 Y Y Y N $0.30N


1946 CONTACT LENS CASE Y Y Y N $2.00N


1955 SHOWER CAP Y Y Y N $0.38N


1957 PKG HAIR TIES  (14 CT) N Y Y N $2.70N


1958 HAIR TIE - SINGLE Y Y Y N $0.36N


1962 TAMPAX (10 CT) Y Y Y N $3.25N


1987 VITAMIN C 1 N Y Y N $3.45N


1991 TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC CREAM 4 Y Y Y N $0.42N


2003 M&M PEANUT VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2008 SNICKERS VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2014 Nestle Crunch Bar N Y N N $1.89N


2024 MILKY WAY VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2041 MILKY WAY KING SIZE N Y Y N $1.89N


2042 SNICKERS KING SIZE N Y Y N $1.89N


2045 BUTTERFINGER KS N Y Y N $1.89N


2046 BUTTERFINGER VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2047 PLAIN M n M KING SIZE N Y Y N $1.89N


2051 PEARSON NUT ROLL Y Y Y N $1.05N


2068 M & M PEANUTS KING SIZE N Y Y N $1.89N


2069 TWIX VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2070 TWIX KING SIZE N Y Y N $1.89N


2082 Whoppers N Y N N $1.89N


2085 REESE PEANUTBUTTER CUP 3 Y Y Y N $1.75N


2086 KIT KAT LARGE Y Y Y N $1.75N


2108 OREOS Y Y Y N $0.83N


2109 FIG NEWTON Y Y Y N $1.05N


2152 M&M PLAIN VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2159 HERSHEY ALMOND LARGE Y Y Y N $1.75N


2168 3 MUSKETEERS VEND Y Y N N $1.39N


2169 3 MUSKETEERS KS N Y Y N $1.89N


2201 LIFESAVERS - 5 FLAVOR Y Y Y N $0.95N


2204 JOLLY RANCHER ASST Y Y Y N $1.39N


2206 FIRE JOLLY RANCHERS Y Y Y N $3.39N


2207 DROPS BUTTERSCOTCH Y Y Y N $1.39N


2208 Max Lemon Discs Y Y Y N $1.39N


Code Description Limit Active


Item Incar


Limit Limit


Spend Unit


Limit Tax


Sales Resident


Price


Special


Indigent


Site : 1 - SEDGWICK COUNTY DETENTION


SITE INVENTORY REPORT


SEDGWICK COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY


ST 072 OPR ryt


08/08/2016 17:11


Page 2 of 8







2209 Max Sour Fruit Balls Y Y Y N $1.39N


2212 ROOT BEER BARRELS Y Y Y N $1.39N


2213 SUGAR FREE HARD CANDY Y Y Y N $1.39N


2308 TAMALES HOT Y Y Y N $1.19N


2311 BREATHSAVERS N Y Y N $1.05N


2312 SKITTLES Y Y Y N $1.19N


2335 TWIZZLERS  LARGE Y Y Y N $1.89N


2341 STARBURST Y Y Y N $1.19N


2420 TOOTSIE POP DROPS Y Y Y N $1.19N


2610 RED VELVET CUPCAKE Y Y N N $1.45N


4001 TEA MIX Y Y Y N $0.45N


4002 COFFEE SINGLE NESCAFE Y Y Y N $0.45N


4005 COCOA Y Y Y N $0.45N


4010 BILLY BREW COFFEE Y Y Y N $4.49N


4012 SUGAR FREE TEA MIX - 2CT Y Y Y N $0.65N


4015 TEA BAGS Y Y Y N $2.64N


4044 FRNCH VANILLA CAPPUCCINO Y Y Y N $2.68N


4102 SUGAR PACKETS (10 CT) 1 Y Y Y N $0.55N


4104 SUGAR SUBSTITUTE  10 CT Y Y Y N $0.66N


4105 CREAM PACKETS (10 CT) Y Y Y N $0.72N


4201 FRUIT PUNCH MIX Y Y Y N $0.45N


4202 CHERRY DRINK MIX Y Y Y N $0.45N


4203 LEMONADE MIX Y Y Y N $0.45N


4204 ORANGE DRINK MIX Y Y Y N $0.45N


4308 SF FRUIT PUNCH-(2 CT) Y Y Y N $0.65N


4310 SF ORANGE DRINK-(2 CT) Y Y Y N $0.65N


4311 SF LEMONADE-(2 CT) Y Y Y N $0.65N


4319 SUGAR TWIN (100) Y Y Y N $3.52N


4422 Mountain Dew N Y N N $1.99N


4450 Pepsi N Y N N $1.99N


4451 Diet Pepsi N Y N N $1.99N


5001 CHIPS - PLAIN Y Y Y N $0.94N


5002 CHIPS - BBQ Y Y Y N $0.94N


5003 FRITOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5004 CHEETOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5006 DORITOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5011 PORK SKINS HOT & SPICY Y Y Y N $0.94N


5016 FLAMIN' HOT CHEETOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5019 CORN NUTS-CHILI Y Y Y N $0.94N


5028 GARDETTOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5034 PRETZELS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5047 COMBOS-PIZZA Y Y Y N $0.94N


5055 PLANTERS SALTED PEANUTS Y Y Y N $0.75N


5082 CREME PIE-OATMEAL Y Y Y N $0.91N
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5101 SWEET & SALTY MIX Y Y Y N $0.94N


5105 GRANOLA BAR Y Y Y N $0.79N


5117 Hot & Spicy Peanuts N Y N N $1.00N


5121 CEREAL-OATMEAL Y Y Y N $0.45N


5132 CHEWY TRAIL MIX BAR Y Y Y N $0.90N


5137 Nutri Grain Straw Bar Y Y Y N $0.90N


5172 JALAPENO PRETZEL BITS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5174 SOUR CREAM & ONION Y Y Y N $0.94N


5195 SALTINE CRACKERS 3oz Y Y N N $1.10N


5202 CLUB CRACKERS Y Y Y N $2.39N


5216 CRACKERS CHEESE P/B Y Y Y N $0.75N


5221 TORTILLAS (6CT) Y Y Y N $1.79N


5234 UNSALT TRAIL MIX YOGURT Y Y Y N $0.93N


5235 SWEET-N-HOT MIX Y Y Y N $0.89N


5300 Famous Amos Choc Chip Y Y Y N $0.88N


5302 OATMEAL COOKIES Y Y Y N $0.85N


5303 Grandma's Peanut Butter N Y N N $1.00N


5304 Grandma's Chocolate Chip N Y N N $1.00N


5307 Chocolate Moon Pie N Y N N $1.00N


5309 MARSHMALLOW TREAT Y Y Y N $1.09N


5321 FUDGE BROWNIE Y Y Y N $0.89N


5342 DUPLEX COOKIE Y Y Y N $1.16N


5343 VANILLA CREAM COOKIE Y Y Y N $1.16N


5344 CHOCOLATE CREME COOKIE Y Y Y N $1.16N


5345 PEANUT BUTTER COOKIE Y Y Y N $1.16N


5370 ORIG BEEF JERKY  Small Y Y Y N $3.20N


5374 X stick Extreme Snack Y Y Y N $1.39N


5405 PINK SNOW BALLS Y Y Y N $1.25N


5406 NUTTY BARS Y Y Y N $0.95N


5407 hi protein brownie bar Y Y Y N $3.66N


5409 CHOCOLATE CUPCAKE Y Y Y N $1.09N


5416 CRUNCH GEM DONUTS Y Y Y N $1.15N


5432 POP TARTS - STRAWBERRY Y Y Y N $1.05N


5438 HONEY BUN Y Y Y N $1.15N


5500 CHEEZ-IT CRACKERS Y Y Y N $0.98N


5520 HONEY SQUEEZER 4 CT Y Y Y N $1.45N


5536 EASY MAC Y Y Y N $1.32N


5592 TERIYAKI  JERKY SMALL1oz N Y Y N $3.20N


5602 MEAT STICK Y Y Y N $0.79N


5604 TUB OF CHEESE Y Y Y N $3.20N


5607 PEANUTBUTTER TUBE Y Y Y N $0.75N


5626 GRAPE JELLY SQUEEZER Y Y Y N $0.55N


5628 TUBE CHEESE JALAPENO Y Y Y N $0.83N


5649 BBQ Pork Sandwich N Y N N $4.99N
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5650 Large Supreme Pizza Slice N Y N N $2.99N


5671 5 OZ BEEF SAUSAGE Y Y Y N $2.99N


5676 PEPPER BEEF JERKY SMALL N Y Y N $3.20N


5701 CHICKEN CUP-O-NOODLE Y Y Y N $0.95N


5702 BEEF CUP-O-NOODLES Y Y Y N $0.95N


5703 CAJUN CHICKEN RAMEN Y Y Y N $0.79N


5706 SHRIMP CUP-O-NOODLE Y Y Y N $0.95N


5714 CHICKEN RAMEN NOODLES Y Y Y N $0.79N


5717 SHRIMP RAMEN NOODLES Y Y Y N $0.79N


5719 CHILI RAMEN NOODLES Y Y Y N $0.79N


5720 BEEF RAMEN NOODLES Y Y Y N $0.79N


5722 PICANTE BEEF RAMEN Y Y Y N $0.79N


5723 VEGGIE RAMEN SPICY Y Y Y N $0.79N


5732 SPANISH RICE Y Y Y N $1.25N


5750 HOT CHILI POUCH Y Y Y N $2.85N


5767 Tuna Pouch Starkist Y Y N N $2.89N


5769 REFRIED BEANS Y Y Y N $2.80N


5773 TUNA IN A POUCH 3 OZ N Y Y N $2.99N


5784 POT ROAST STEW POUCH Y Y Y N $3.14N


5787 CHILI w/BEANS POUCH Y Y Y N $2.85N


5798 Hot Chicken Sandwich N Y N N $4.59N


5829 SALMON IN POUCH Y Y Y N $3.25N


5852 CHILI CHEESE FRITOS Y Y Y N $0.94N


5882 Jumbo Cheeseburger N Y N N $4.99N


5981 Beef & Bean Burrito N Y N N $4.59N


6001 LEGAL PAD Y Y Y N $1.02N


6003 SKETCH PAD Y Y Y N $3.09N


6007 PLAIN ENVELOPE Y Y Y N $0.22N


6008 9 X 12 ENVELOPE Y Y Y N $0.29N


6011 STAMPED ENVELOPE Y Y Y N $0.71N


6013 BOOK OF STAMPS (10 CT) Y Y Y N $4.70N


6014 STAMP FOREVER  -  SINGLE Y Y Y N $0.47N


6020 FLEX PEN-black N Y N N $0.01Y


6026 ERASER Y Y Y N $0.10N


6027 ART GUM ERASER N Y Y N $1.10N


6029 DICTIONARY Y Y Y N $2.15N


6038 SPANISH/ENGLISH DICT Y Y Y N $2.15N


6072 ONE  CENT STAMP Y Y Y N $0.01N


6091 FLEXABLE PENCIL Y Y Y N $0.39N


6101 FRIENDSHIP - ENG. Y Y Y N $1.95N


6102 FRIENDSHIP - SPANISH Y Y Y N $1.95N


6103 BIRTHDAY - ENGLISH Y Y Y N $1.95N


6104 BIRTHDAY - SPANISH Y Y Y N $1.95N


6105 SPECIAL OCCASION Y Y Y N $1.95N
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6124 Postcard stamped Y Y Y N $0.45N


6155 SUDUKO Y Y Y N $2.54N


6202 TUMBLER WITH LID Y Y Y N $1.00N


6204 COFFEE CUP Y Y Y N $1.50N


6209 SOAP DISH HOLDER Y Y Y N $0.54N


6210 TOOTHBRUSH HOLDER Y Y Y N $0.85N


6212 EAR PLUGS Y Y Y N $0.85N


6216 LAUNDRY DETERGENT Y Y Y N $1.05N


6218 INSULATED MUG Y1 Y Y N $4.13N


6221 BOWL WITH LID Y Y Y N $1.36N


6230 Toilet Paper Roll 1 Y Y Y N $1.30N


6292 Domino Cards N Y Y N $1.86N


6301 PLAYING CARDS Y Y Y N $1.86N


6302 PINOCHLE CARDS Y Y Y N $1.86N


6305 CHESS Y Y Y N $8.00N


6307 UNO CARDS N Y Y N $9.54N


6308 PUZZLE BOOK Y1 Y Y N $2.54N


6309 CROSSWORD PUZZLE BOOK Y Y Y N $2.54N


6314 HEADPHONE(EARBUDS) Y Y Y N $4.75N


6327 AAA BATTERY SINGLE 2 Y Y Y N $0.86N


6328 BATTERY AA 1 Y Y Y N $0.90N


6344 RADIO Y Y Y N $21.73N


6350 Reading Light N Y N N $9.99N


6428 2 CENT STAMP  SINGLE Y Y Y N $0.02N


6530 NIV Bible N Y Y N $6.50N


6531 King James Bible N Y Y N $6.50N


6532 KING JAMES SPANISH Y1 Y Y N $6.50N


6533 NEW LIVING TRANSLATION N Y Y N $6.50N


6534 CATHOLIC BIBLE Y1 Y Y N $6.50N


6535 CATHOLIC BIBLE SPANISH Y1 Y Y N $6.50N


6536 TANAKH Y Y Y N $15.00N


6537 QURAN N Y Y N $7.50N


7001 $1.00 Phone Transfer Y Y Y N $0.00N


7050 $50.00 Phone Transfer Y Y Y N $0.00N


8001 SOCKS N Y Y N $1.45N


8004 WASHCLOTH Y Y Y N $0.50N


8102 T-SHIRT - MED Y Y Y N $4.75N


8103 T-SHIRT - LG Y Y Y N $4.75N


8104 T-SHIRT - XLG Y Y Y N $4.75N


8105 T-SHIRT - 2X Y Y Y N $4.75N


8106 T-SHIRT 3X Y Y Y N $4.75N


8138 Ankle socks Y Y N N $1.45N


8201 BRIEFS - SMALL Y Y Y N $2.97N


8202 BRIEFS - MEDIUM Y Y Y N $2.97N
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8203 BRIEFS - LARGE Y Y Y N $2.97N


8204 BRIEFS - XLARGE Y Y Y N $2.97N


8207 BOXERS - SMALL Y Y Y N $3.75N


8208 BOXERS - MEDIUM Y Y Y N $3.75N


8209 BOXERS - LARGE Y Y Y N $3.75N


8210 BOXERS - XL Y Y Y N $3.75N


8211 BOXERS 2XL Y Y Y N $3.75N


8212 BOXER 3X Y Y Y N $3.75N


8215 THERMAL TOP - LG Y Y Y N $7.50N


8216 THERMAL TOP - XL Y Y Y N $7.50N


8217 THERMAL TOP - 2X Y Y Y N $7.50N


8219 THERMAL BOTTOM-LG Y Y Y N $7.50N


8220 THERMAL BOTTOM-XL Y Y Y N $7.50N


8221 THERMAL BOTTOM-2X Y Y Y N $7.50N


8228 THERMAL TOP 3XL Y Y Y N $7.50N


8229 THERMAL TOP 4XL Y Y Y N $7.50N


8401 PANTIES - SM (6) Y Y Y N $2.71N


8402 PANTIES - MED (8) Y Y Y N $2.71N


8403 PANTIES - LRG (10) Y Y Y N $2.71N


8404 PANTIES XL (12) Y Y Y N $2.71N


8408 SPORT BRA SM (34) Y Y Y N $7.50N


8409 SPORT BRA MD (38) Y Y Y N $7.50N


8410 SPORT BRA LG (42) Y Y Y N $7.50N


8418 SPORTS BRA XL (46) Y Y Y N $7.50N


8502 SLIP ON - 7 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8503 SLIP ON - 8 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8504 SLIP ON - 9 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8505 SLIP ON - 10 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8506 SLIP ON - 11 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8507 SLIP ON - 12 Y Y Y N $8.00N


8512 SLIP ON - 13 Y Y Y N $8.53N


8513 SLIP ON - 14 Y Y Y N $8.53N


8527 TENNIS SHOE - 7 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8528 TENNIS SHOE - 8 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8529 TENNIS SHOE - 9 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8530 TENNIS SHOE - 10 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8531 TENNIS SHOE - 11 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8532 TENNIS SHOE - 12 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8533 TENNIS SHOE - 13 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8718 TENNIS SHOES -14 N Y Y N $15.50N


8719 TENNIS SHOES 15 Y Y Y N $15.50N


8850 PILLOW N1 Y Y N $7.92N


9102 IND SHAMPOO 2z N Y N N $0.01Y


9144 Sedgwick Indigent Pak 1 N Y N N $0.01N
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9201 IND DEODORANT .5z N Y N N $0.01Y


9301 IND TOOTHPASTE .6z N Y N N $0.01Y


9530 Indigent NIV Bible Y Y Y N $0.00N


9531 IND KING JAMES BIBLE Y Y Y N $0.00N


9532 IND KING JAMES SPAN Y Y Y N $0.00N


9533 IND NEW LIVING TRANS Y Y Y N $0.00N


9534 IND CATHOLIC Y Y Y N $0.00N


9535 IND CATHOLIC SPAN Y Y Y N $0.00N


9536 IND TANAKH Y Y Y N $0.00N


9537 IND QURAN Y Y Y N $0.00N


9603 PAPER-single sheet N Y N N $0.01Y
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Vegetarian Menu


Vegetarian Menu 


SUNDAY  DAY 1 MONDAY  DAY 2 TUESDAY  3 WEDNESDAY  DAY4 THURSDAY  DAY 5 FRIDAY  DAY 6 SATURDAY  DAY 7


Hot Cereal, Farina 1 cup Hot Cereal, Oatmeal 1 cup Hot Cereal, Farina 1 cup Hot Cereal, Oatmeal 1 cup Hot Cereal, Farina 1 cup Hot Cereal, Oatmeal 1 cup Hot Cereal, Farina 1 cup


B Scrambled Eggs 4 oz Eggs 3 oz. Eggs 3 oz. Scrambled Eggs 4 oz Eggs 3 oz. Scrambled Eggs 4 oz Eggs 3 oz.


R Tri-Tator 1 ea Waffle 2 ea Tri-Tator 1 ea Pancakes 2 ea Tri-Tator 1 ea Pancakes 2 ea


E Coffee Cake (1/54 1 ea Biscuits (1/54) 1 ea Biscuits (1/54) 1 ea Coffee Cake (1/54 ) 1 ea


A


K Margarine 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea


F Sugar pc 1 ea Syrup P.C. 1 ea Sugar pc 1 ea Syrup P.C. 1 ea Sugar pc 1 ea Syrup P.C. 1 ea


A Sugar pc 1 ea Sugar pc 1 ea Jelly pc 1ea Sugar pc 1 ea Jelly pc 1ea Sugar pc 1 ea


S Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup Milk Blend       1 cup


T Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup Coffee 1 cup


Pinto Beans 12 oz. Soy Meat 3 oz. Soy Meat 3 oz. Sloppy Joe soy meat 1/2 cup  Pinto Beans 12 oz. Country Stew (soy meat) 3/4 cup Pinto Beans 12 oz.


White Bread 2 sl      (2oz meat) Hamburger Bun 1 ea Noodles 1/2 cup Poultry Gravy 1/4 cup


L Cottage Fries (1/2 110 baker) 1 ea Pinto Beans 1/2 cup over Noodles 1/2 cup Potatoes Obrien 1/2 cup Rice 1/2 cup Mashed Potatoes 1/2 cup


U Baked Beans 1/2 cup Mixed Vegtables 1/2 cup  


N Ketchup P.C. 1 ea Cornbread (1/54) 1ea Mixed Vegtables 1/2 cup Carrots 1/2 cup Tossed Salad w/ dressing 1/2 cup Tossed Salad w/ dressing 1/2 cup Carrots 1/2 cup


C Cornbread (1/54) 1ea Cornbread (1/54) 1 ea


H Margarine cup 1ea White Bread 1 ea White Bread 1ea


Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea


Pudding 1/2 cup Fruit, canned 1/2 cup Pudding 1/2 cup Pudding 1/2 cup Pudding 1/2 cup Pudding 1/2 vup Pudding 1/2 cup


Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup


Soy Meat 3 oz. Meat Sauce (soy meat) 3 oz. Taco Meat Mix (soy) 3 oz. Soy Meat 3 oz. Soy Meat 3 oz. Pinto Beans 12 oz. Grd. Meat Stroganoff 1cup


Mashed Potatoes 1/2 cup Spaghetti Pasta 1/2 cup Cheese, Shredded 1 oz Noodles 1/2 cup Mashed Potatoes 1/2 cup Augratin Potatoes 3 oz       Sauce (soy meat)


Brown Gravy 1/4 cup Green Beans 1/2 cup Pinto Beans 1/2 cup Poultry Gravy 1/4 cup Brown Gravy 1/4 cup Noodles 1/2 cup


D Carrots 1/2 cup Tossed Salad w/ dressing 1/2 cup Tortillas, Flour 1 ea Corn 1/2 cup


I White Bread 1ea Mexi-corn 1/2 cup Green Beans 1/2 cup Carrots 1/2 cup Mixed Vegetables 1/2 cup


N


N Biscuits 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Salsa 1 oz. Biscuits (1/54) 1 ea White Bread 1ea White Bread 1 ea Dinner Roll 1ea


E Margarine cup 1ea Margarine cup 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea Margarine Cup 1 ea


R Fruit,canned 1/2 cup Cookies 2 ea Cookies 2 ea Cake (1/54 ) 1 ea Cake (1/54 ) 1 ea Cookies 2 ea Pudding 1/2 cup


Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup Beverage 1 cup


Cost Revised








From: Ross, Sherry
To: Milam, David
Subject: Invoices for week of 9/2 - 9/8/16
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:12:02 AM
Attachments: Sedgwick KS Chuckwagon.pdf


Sedgwick KS.pdf


Thank you.


Sherry Ross
Operations Manager
Trinity Services Group
6254 South Nome Ct.
Centennial, CO 80111
Office: (303) 832-3920 ext23207
Cell: (303) 396-7553---NEW CELL PHONE NUMBER
Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com



mailto:Sherry.Ross@trinityservicesgroup.com

mailto:David.Milam@sedgwick.gov

mailto:Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com


















































































From: Ross, Sherry
To: Milam, David
Subject: Invoices week of 8/19 - 8/25/16
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 7:45:54 AM
Attachments: Sedgwick KS Chuckwagon.pdf


Sedgwick KS.pdf


Thank you.


Sherry Ross
Operations Manager
Trinity Services Group
6254 South Nome Ct.
Centennial, CO 80111
Office: (303) 832-3920 ext23207
Cell: (303) 396-7553---NEW CELL PHONE NUMBER
Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com



mailto:Sherry.Ross@trinityservicesgroup.com

mailto:David.Milam@sedgwick.gov

mailto:Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com


















































































From: Ross, Sherry
To: Milam, David
Subject: Invoices week of 8/5 - 8/11/16
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:22:59 AM
Attachments: Sedgwick KS Chuckwagon.pdf


Sedgwick KS.pdf


Thank you.


Sherry Ross
Operations Manager
Trinity Services Group
6254 South Nome Ct.
Centennial, CO 80111
Office: (303) 832-3920 ext23207
Cell: (303) 396-7553---NEW CELL PHONE NUMBER
Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com



mailto:Sherry.Ross@trinityservicesgroup.com

mailto:David.Milam@sedgwick.gov

mailto:Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com


















































































From: Ross, Sherry
To: Milam, David
Subject: Invoices week of 9/9 - 9/15/16
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:12:59 AM
Attachments: Sedgwick KS Chuckwagon.pdf


Sedgwick KS.pdf


Thank you.


Sherry Ross
Operations Manager
Trinity Services Group
6254 South Nome Ct.
Centennial, CO 80111
Office: (303) 832-3920 ext23207
Cell: (303) 396-7553---NEW CELL PHONE NUMBER
Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com



mailto:Sherry.Ross@trinityservicesgroup.com

mailto:David.Milam@sedgwick.gov

mailto:Sherry.Ross@TrinityServicesGroup.com











































































































































































































































































































































































































































